# RITA ESTEPHANE

Kfarchima, Mont lebanon. +96170355169 | rita.estephan8@gmail.com

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth : 28/5/1997
Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Lebanese

### **OBJECTIVE**

A graphic design graduate and a certified expert in Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Indesign, searching for a full time job in graphic design to share my creative expertise with your highly respected team of marketers and designers or any administrative job in a well reputable organization.

#### **EDUCATION**

 Lebanese University Hadath 2016\_2019
 Bachelor degree in graphic design

#### **EXPERIENCE**

· Life beauty equipment

2017 - 2018
Graphic design and sales
\_Designed a social media ads.
sell the machines

· Kashouh stores

2016 - 2017
Cashier
\_Dealt with payments and receipts

· Kashouh stores

2015 - 2016

Sales

\_Dealt with customers.

- \_Communicated the advantages of the items.
- \_Negotiated with customers.

#### **PROJECTS**

Branding Project

I designed a branding project for a wheels company located in Dubai her Names is Black tiger wheels.

#### **LANGUAGE**

- · Arabic Mother tongue
- French Advanced
- English Elementary

# **SKILLS**

- Adobe Illustrator
- · Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Indesign
- Microsoft Office

# **TRAINING**

- Sales traning with beirut circle (2018)
- Manage money workshop with injaz (2017)